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MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Administration éijj;iﬁai__

25X1A

FROM

Special SUPPUTT i stant to the DDA
25X1A

SUBJECT : Personnel

- [ 25X1A
Assigned TO T

25X
1A REFERENCE : Mimo dtd 27 Apr 76 to DCI fr DDA, subj:

|Allowances."

1. On 6 May 1976, the DiT| ~zad the referent

memorandum which establishad—=2 25X1A
for personnel assigned to I tTIro——=mr 25X1A
tjon of the guthority we have been asked whether, and to what

extent, the benefits are to be extended to contract personnel.

2. It is recommended that, in the .nnlication of this
25X1A anhnritv, we adopt the policy stated in | 25X1A
= which deals with allowances And OITTIoT
entials in paragraph 10c, and states:

"Allowances and differentials may be granted to
fulltime contract employees except that locally
hired personnel who are residents at a post for
reasons other than their use by the Agency (includ-
ing wives of Agency personnel) are not normally
eligible for such benefits."
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25X1A SUBJECT:
CONCUR:
Director of Personnel Date
29X1A /sl 95 MAY 1976
Acting General Counsel Date

4 JUN 1976
Theodore G. Shackley
Deputy Director for Operations Date
APPROVED:
fa/ Joon F. Bla¥a % JUN 1976
Deputy Director for Administration Date

Distribution:

Original - DDA (Return to SSA-DDA)
2 - DDA éa%d
1 - D/Pers
1 - 0GC
1 - DDO
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